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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Stephanie Howard

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 
POLICY FNCA(LOCAL): STUDENT CONDUCT DRESS CODE

DATE: May 18, 2021
___________________________________________________________________

According to TASB (Texas Association of School Boards) Board Policy “should reflect 
essential board governance statements, such as broad authorizations of programs and 
services,” while Administrative Regulations “define how a policy is executed.”

The Policy revision of FNCA(LOCAL) seeks to broaden and define student dress (the 
“what”) while moving the details around ECISD’s dress code (“the how”) to 
Administrative Regulations and the annual Student Handbook.

Revisions to both FNCA(LOCAL) (as well as the proposed changes to Administrative 
Regulations) were proposed, discussed, and agreed to by a diverse committee made up 
of elementary, middle, and high school principals and assistant principals. 

********************

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of Revisions to Policy FNCA(LOCAL): Student Conduct Dress Code 


